Community Counsel Minutes

10/26/2020

- Minutes from Previous CC. Meeting were approved by all members
 - Members in attendance: J. Thomas, J. Spencer, C. Thornell, J. Cannon, L. Wade, F.
 Quintana, M. Remington, Presentation by L. Sharp school STS.
- Mindy Remington was nominated to be the Adelaide School Community Counsel Chair
- Jennifer Cannon was nominated to be the vice-chair of the Adelaide School Community Counsel.
- Agenda Item #2 A: Current Student Acadience reading scores were presented and reviewed.
 - \circ 1St
 - o 2nd grade at or above 44%
 - o 3rd grade at or above 68%
 - 4th grade at or above 35%
 - o 5th grade at or above 52%
 - o 6th grade at or above 72%
- Agenda Item #2 B: Trust land Budget was discussed. The idea to purchase "amplify" license to monitor student progress was discussed.
 - The counsel may want to consider adding things to support the goals for reading and math
 - Cases for device protection have been ordered. These cases will provide protection for devices as they travel back and forth from school and home.
 - The idea was proposed of purchasing extra power chords for devices that would then stay in the classroom to charge devices during the day.
 - The idea was proposed of adding additional tutor hours for targeted students including ELL, Hispanic and students who qualify for Special Education services.
 - A question was asked if there is a possibility of having extra iPads available in the kindergarten to fill in for iPads that do not return daily.
 This will be an action item for the agenda next month.
- Agenda #3: digital citizenship.
 - The idea of virtual trainings through "Netsmartz" for students on digital citizenship was discussed. The trainings would include 2 virtual presentation assemblies specific to grades K-2 and 3-6. Teachers would facilitate the assembly to their class. This training would be to remind / teach students digital etiquette.
 - o Jenn Cannon proposed Friday as a possible day to participate in this program.
 - Lore sharp presented protocols and safety for devices. Mrs Jensen does teach the students in computer prep class about digital citizenship and digital literacy. A suggestion was made to encourage parents to search Internet safety on the district website. The counsel discussed the appropriate searches and the list of topics or words the district blocks. A question was also asked about the availability of time limits on devices. Right now time limits are not available.
- Agenda #4: School safety,

- The safety protocols were presented. The school conducted a lockdown drill in the format recommended by the school district for this school year. The drill was administered by teachers through discussion of protocols with each independent class.
- The idea of a hope squad was presented to the group.
- The counsel discussed the success of the positive behavior intervention system "TIGERS"

 The tiger tokens for individual behavior and the class points both are having a positive impact on the school climate. We are seeing success both academically and in social behaviors. The number of office referrals has dropped dramatically.